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           13 May 2017 

 

MEMORANDUM FOR   HQ NRC (MS. SHIRLEY XU)  

 NRC REGION IV (DR. ROBERT EVANS) 

 NRC AGREEMENT STATE/MML TRAINING COORDINATOR  

FROM:  HQ AFMSA/SG3PB (RADIOISOTOPE COMMITTEE SECRETARIAT) 

SUBJECT:  Notification of MML Change- Acting RIC Secretariat Chief and NRC Liaison 

Lt Col Scott A. Nemmers will be Acting Chief of the USAF Radioisotope Committee 

(RIC) Secretariat and Acting USAF liaison to the US Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) 

from 15 May through 15 September 2017 in accordance with Air Force Instruction 40-201, 

Radioactive Materials Management.  Dr. Ramachandra Bhat remains the Principal Reviewer for 

the USAF Master Materials License (MML) with delegated authority to act as liaison to the 

NRC, under the direction of Lt Col Nemmers. 

 

The AF/SG point of contact is Lt Col Anthony J. Cagle, (703) 681-6988, DSN 761 or via 

email at anthony.j.cagle.mil@mail.mil. 

 

 

 

ANTHONY J. CAGLE, Lt Col, USAF, BSC 

Chief, Radiation Health 

Radioisotope Committee Secretariat 

Office of the Air Force Surgeon General 

 

 

cc: 

SAF/IEE (Col Costantino) 

HQ USAF/SG3P (Col Cunningham) 

HQ AFMSA/SG3PB (ALL) 

HQ AFIA/SG (Col Kindt and Maj Kice) 

HQ AFLOA/JACE (Mr. Curtis) 

ALL MAJCOM/SGPB  

USAFSAM/OE (Col Odden) 
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